

May 14, 1962

Highland Production Company
P. O. Box 671
Odessa, Texas

Re: U. S. Smelting State
Well #1 Unit—D
Sec. 30-26S-28E
Eddy County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

We are returning your Form C-103 for the following information; please state where water was encountered, and the amount of mud used to obtain shut off. Also on Form C-101 you proposed to set 8-5/8" casing at 200 feet. Was this pipe run? Give details on same Form C-103.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
Oil & Gas Inspector

WAG/jw